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31 August2017

Dear Mr Waters

Complaints about Mr Terence Goldberg

Your (corrected) letter of 10 August 2017 , and your letters of 14 August, 15
August, 1B August and 31 August 2017, seek to reagitate the complaints that
were dismissed in September 2012, and your recent complaint concerning
statements made by Mr Goldberg during cross examination, closed on 27
June 2017.

As stated in my letter of 25 July 2017, I will not be drawn into further,
unproductive correspondence with you in relation to these complaints

Yours since

McKen
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